

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-10-24 7:48:34 PM
To: Shawn Cronkwright [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a18997afa42744e9a139944467f32572-Shawn Cronk]; Lia Kasic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Kasic]; Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]
Subject: RE: Outline for business plan narrative
Attachments: Outline for the business plan narrative wth bu initiatives 20170714 LK SC RA.docx

Some comments from Reg Affairs for your consideration, layered on top of Lia's and Shawn's.

We really appreciate the discussion this afternoon. For Thursday's BPWG meeting, if it would be helpful for us to provide some of the context that we provided today for folks to consider as they update their individual business unit priorities, happy to do that. Let me know.

Thanks,
-Tam-

From: Shawn Cronkwright
Sent: October 24, 2017 3:06 PM
To: Lia Kasic; Mary Bernard; Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner; Adrian Pye
Subject: RE: Outline for business plan narrative

I couple additional comments from me, layered on Lia's version.

Shawn

From: Lia Kasic
Sent: October 24, 2017 2:37 PM
To: Mary Bernard; Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner; Adrian Pye; Shawn Cronkwright
Subject: RE: Outline for business plan narrative

Hi all,
I have attached some comments and suggested edits for your consideration. I would suggest incorporating any edits we have before we send to broader BPWG.

Thanks,
Lia

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: October 24, 2017 1:28 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner; Lia Kasic; Adrian Pye; Shawn Cronkwright
Subject: Outline for business plan narrative

Here is the previous outline that was developed in July. We can use it as a starting point for the discussion.

Mary Bernard | Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6084

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)